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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Pennsylvania Power & Light Company Docket No. 50-387
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station License No. NPF-14

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 30 - August 2,1984, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 49 FR 8594 (March 8,1984), the
following violation was identified:

~

10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that nuclear power reactors have and follow plans
that meet the standards in 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of Appendix
E to 10 CFR 50. 10 CFR 50.47(b)(15) requires that radiological emergency
response training is provided tc those who may be called on to assist in
an emergency. 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F requires specialized
initial training and periodic retraining programs be provided to emergency
personnel.

Section 8.1.1(3), of the Emergency Plan, states in part, Personnel assigned
to the Pennsylvania Power & Light emergency organization with specific
Emergency. Plan duties and responsibilities shall receive specialized training.
Table 8.1', Training of SES Emergency Response Personnel and training procedure
NTP-0A-52.1, " Emergency Plan Training Matrix," specifies that individuals
designated as members of the Emergency Support Staff shall complete all
annual required program training.

Contrary to the above, two primary contact members of the current TSC/ EOF
On-Call List of five positions verified had not been provided the annual
required training.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in

[ reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will tne achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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